

WILLIAM P. MOFFITT

P.O. Box 2786 · Corpus Christi, TX 78403 · (361) 548-1629 · bill@moffittland.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Proven versatile and certified professional landman adept at managing multiple projects in various parts of the lower 48 states. Forty years experience developing a team to meet a wide variety of challenges, including those of a rapidly changing economy. I am meticulous in research practices and possess practical knowledge in Texas, Louisiana and Rocky Mountain Oil & Gas law.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Moffitt & Associates, Inc.

1988-Present

President & CEO

Corpus Christi, TX

- Certified Professional Landman;
- Managed up to 45 Field Landmen for numerous clients;
- Research leasehold title, mineral title and surface title;
- Negotiation and preparation of Oil and Gas Leases, Assignments of Interest, Right-of Way Agreements, Joint Operating Agreements, Lease Purchase and Development Agreements, Division Orders, etc.;
- Area of Experience includes South Texas and Gulf Coast Area, West Texas, Rocky Mountains, North Dakota and Louisiana;

Cox Oil & Gas, Inc.

Division Land Manager

1980-1988

Corpus Christi, TX

- Manage the Land Department for a large Independent Petroleum Gas Exploration Company
- Prepared Turnkey Letter Agreements, Division Orders, Assignments of Interest and Right-of Way Agreements;
- Negotiation and preparation of Lease Purchase and Development Agreements; Property Acquisition and Sales Agreements, and Drilling Contracts;

Getty Oil Company

1975-1980

Senior Landman

Houston, TX

- Research leasehold, mineral and surface title;
- Manage Field Landmen;
- Negotiation and preparation of Oil and Gas Leases, Joint Operating Agreements, Lease Purchase and Development Agreements, Farmout Agreements, Exploration Agreements

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Association of Professional Landmen

TX

- Member 1976-Present
- Ethics Committee Member 1999-2001; 2012-2016
- Landman Scholarship Trust Committee Member 2010-2012; 2013-2017
- A.A.P.L. Third Vice President and Executive Committee Member 2001-2002

Corpus Christi Association of Professional Landmen	Corpus Christi, TX
· President	2000-2001
· 1st Vice President	1999-2000
· 2nd Vice President	1992-1993
· Member	1976-Present

City of Corpus Christi Oil & Gas Advisory Committee

· Member	2012-2016
· Chairman	2015

COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Eagle Scout, Boy Scout Troop 7	McAllen, TX
---------------------------------------	-------------

Episcopal Church of the Good Shepherd	Corpus Christi, TX
--	--------------------

· Vestry Member (Board of Directors)	2006-2009
· General Co-Chairman Faith Alive Parish Retreat	1999-2000
· Stewardship Committee Member	1998-2004
· Member	1984-Present

Driscoll Children's Hospital	Corpus Christi, TX
-------------------------------------	--------------------

· Development Foundation Board of Directors	2010-Present
· Finance Committee Member	2000-2004

Incarnate Word Academy	Corpus Christi, TX
-------------------------------	--------------------

· Finance Committee Member	2000-2004
· Strategic Planning Committee Member	1999-2000

Volunteer Services Council - C.C. State School	Corpus Christi, TX
---	--------------------

· General Chairman, County Fair Fundraiser	1986, 1990
· Chairman, Volunteer Services Council	1985-1987
· Board of Directors Member	1981-1990

Gulf Coast Boy Scout Council	Corpus Christi, TX
-------------------------------------	--------------------

· Executive Committee/Board Member	2000-2010
------------------------------------	-----------

W. B. Ray Texan Football Booster Club	Corpus Christi, TX
--	--------------------

· President	2009-2011
· Treasurer	2011-Present
· Member	1996-2000, 2007-Present
· Vice President	1998-1999

EDUCATION

University of Texas at Austin	1975
--------------------------------------	------

· B.B.A. in Petroleum Land Management	Austin, TX
· President: Student Landman's Association	1974-1975

1

1

1

